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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

TENDER NO. 54-21 

DOUGALL AVENUE REHABILITATION –  

OUELLETTE PLACE TO EUGENIE STREET WEST 

March 10, 2021 

 
This addendum amends and forms part of the Tender Documents.  The bidder shall insert the 

addendum behind the cover page of the Tender Documents. 

 

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS: 

 

Question #1: 

SEWER RELINING 

Is a video of the existing sewer designated for relining available?  

 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

Question #2: 

SEWER RELINING 

Item 13 of the Special Provisions calls for the submittal of the design for the relining of the mainline 

sanitary sewer.  Does this requirement also apply the lining of the Storm Sewer as well?  

 

Answer:  It also applies to the lining of the storm sewer. 

 

Question #3: 

EXCESS SOIL MANAGEMENT 

This tender does not have an Environmental Soils Report that is required for Excess Soil 

Management.  Is an Environmental Soils Report available for viewing before tender closing?  This 

report is needed to evaluate Off-Site Excess Soil Management.  

 

Answer:  Please refer to the completed Toxicity Characteristic Leaching Procedure (TCLP) analysis in 

the soil report – section 5.13 

 

Question #4: 

Can we use an ambient cured styrenated resin for the rehabilitation of sewer laterals?  

 

Answer:  No. The City of Windsor is unwilling to accept the potential for styrene entry into our natural 

watercourses. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Question #5: 

There is no lateral lining technology available on the market today that can install top-hats from sewer 

mains larger than 900mm in diameter. Will the owner accept straight lateral liners without the top-hat 

as an alternative for laterals installed on sewer mains greater than 900mm in diameter?  

 

Answer: Yes 

 

 

Except for the contents of this addendum, all other terms and conditions of this tender remain the same. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

Yours truly, 

 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF WINDSOR 

 

 

 

Elaine Castellan 

Purchasing Supervisor 

EC/jm 

  



 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

TENDER NO. 54-21 

DOUGALL AVENUE REHABILITATION –  

OUELLETTE PLACE TO EUGENIE STREET WEST 

March 10, 2021 

 
 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2 to the Tender No. 54-21 (3 pages). 
 
The information contained therein is hereby noted and account of same will be taken in our tender cost. 
 
This information was received on the _____  day of  __________________, 20______. 
 
 
 

__________________________ 

Signature 

 

__________________________ 

Name (Printed) 

 

__________________________ 

Company Name 

 
 
*NOTE: You are required to acknowledge this addendum with your TENDER submission. 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE E-MAIL @ purchasing@citywindsor.ca SIGNED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SHEET 

ASAP 
 

Attn: Purchasing Department 
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